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From: John Colquhoun 
Sent: Sunday, 12 December 2021 10:25 AM
To: Planning Panels - Northern Beaches
Subject: DA 2020/1756 (351 & 353 Barrenjoey Rd Newport

Categories: DA2020/1756

Attn Livia, to bring on a controversial review immediately before the “long holiday” for Australia is a typical ploy of 
developers . Council should delay any decision till the bulk of residents have returned after the HOLIDAY SEASON to 
there can be full opportunity for locals to be heard. 
John Colquhoun 


